
From:  @scc.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:03 PM
To:
Cc: ; @defence.gov.au;  Andrew Crisp 

(DJCS)
Subject: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015
Attachments:  

 EMV-RFA-015_Ops Soteria_July2020.pdf

On behalf of the Emergency Management Commissioner, please see attached three request for assistance 
from Victoria for support to the COVID-19 response,  
 
Many thanks 

 
 

 
Executive Officer for the  
Emergency Management Commissioner 
SCC-Vic (EMC Executive Officer) 
State Control Centre | Level 4, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne VIC 3002 
Ph: 1300 368 722 (1300 EMV SCC)   
Email: @scc.vic.gov.au | Web: https://cop.em.vic.gov.au 
The information in this message and in any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, or use in any way the 
information this message or any attachment contains. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.  
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:23 PM
To:  
Cc: ; @defence.gov.au; Andrew Crisp (DJCS); 

 
Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 
Good evening  
 
EMA acknowledges the receipt of Victorian  RFA015. We will undertake a quick review and will 
provide to Defence for their consideration. EMA will provide a response to the requests as soon as a decision is 
made. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Assistant Director, Planning and Engagement  
Crisis & Security Management Branch 
Security & Resilience Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  | M:+61  | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 
 
 
 

From:  @scc.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:03 PM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au;  

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Andrew Crisp (DJCS) @justice.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 
 
On behalf of the Emergency Management Commissioner, please see attached three request for assistance 
from Victoria for support to the COVID-19 response,  
 
Many thanks 

 
 

 
Executive Officer for the  
Emergency Management Commissioner 
SCC-Vic (EMC Executive Officer) 
State Control Centre | Level 4, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne VIC 3002 
Ph: 1300 368 722 (1300 EMV SCC)   
Email: @scc.vic.gov.au | Web: https://cop.em.vic.gov.au 
The information in this message and in any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, or use in any way the 
information this message or any attachment contains. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.  
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:52 PM
To:  
Cc:  @defence.gov.au; Andrew Crisp (DJCS); 

 
Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance - RFA013, RFA014 & RFA015 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:  

 EMV-RFA-015_Ops Soteria_July2020.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED 
Good evening SCC, 
 
Defence has accepted all tasks as per  RFA015 without cost recovery. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Assistant Director, Planning and Engagement  
Crisis & Security Management Branch 
Security & Resilience Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  | M:+61  | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au  
 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 
 

From: @scc.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:03 PM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au;  

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Andrew Crisp (DJCS) @justice.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 
 
On behalf of the Emergency Management Commissioner, please see attached three request for assistance 
from Victoria for support to the COVID-19 response,  
 
Many thanks 

 
 

 
Executive Officer for the  
Emergency Management Commissioner 
SCC-Vic (EMC Executive Officer) 
State Control Centre | Level 4, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne VIC 3002 
Ph: 1300 368 722 (1300 EMV SCC)   
Email: @scc.vic.gov.au | Web: https://cop.em.vic.gov.au 
The information in this message and in any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, or use in any way the 
information this message or any attachment contains. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.  
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From: Andrew S Crisp (DJCS) @justice.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 12:31 PM
To:   
Cc:  j @defence.gov.au;  

  
Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon all, 
 
Based on changing operational and resourcing requirements I am writing to advise you that Victoria no 
longer wishes to progress RFA 15, the request for up to 850 resources to support our hotel quarantine 
operation (Op Soteria). 
 
Thank you for your efforts in progressing this request and as always, we sincerely appreciate the support of 
EMA and the ADF. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andrew 
 
 
Andrew Crisp APM 
Emergency Management Commissioner  
 
Emergency Management Victoria 
Level 23, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne 3000  
Ph +61  | E @emv.vic.gov.au 
 
EA:  | Ph +61 3  | E @emv.vic.gov.au 
www.emv.vic.gov.au  

 
Working in conjunction with Communities,  
Government, Agencies and Business 
 
This office is based on the land of the Traditional Owners, the people of the Kulin Nations.  
We acknowledge their history, culture and Elders both past and present.  
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:52 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc:  @defence.gov.au; Andrew S Crisp (DJCS)  

  
Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Good evening SCC, 
 
Defence has accepted all tasks as per  RFA015 without cost recovery. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Assistant Director, Planning and Engagement  
Crisis & Security Management Branch 
Security & Resilience Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  | M:+61  | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au  
 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:  @scc.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:03 PM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>; defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au; 

@homeaffairs.gov.au>; Andrew Crisp (DJCS) @justice.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 
 
On behalf of the Emergency Management Commissioner, please see attached three request for assistance 
from Victoria for support to the COVID-19 response,  
 
Many thanks 

 
 

 
Executive Officer for the  
Emergency Management Commissioner 
SCC-Vic (EMC Executive Officer) 

State Control Centre | Level 4, 8 Nicholson Street, East Melbourne VIC 3002 

Ph: 1300 368 722 (1300 EMV SCC)  
Email: @scc.vic.gov.au | Web: https://cop.em.vic.gov.au 

The information in this message and in any attachments may be confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, or use in any way the 
information this message or any attachment contains. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.  
 
 
Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and 
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally 
privileged and/or copyright information.  
 
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than 
the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and 
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have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.  
 
Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email. 

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private and confidential, intended only for use of the 
individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you must not read, forward, 
print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information this e-mail or any attachment contains. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of 
this e-mail and any attachments. 
Our organisation respects the privacy of individuals. For a copy of our privacy policy please go to our 
website or contact us. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 12:53 PM
To: Andrew S Crisp (DJCS);  
Cc:  j @defence.gov.au;  

   Joe BUFFONE
Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good afternoon, 
 
EMA acknowledges this request from Victoria to withdraw RFA 15 as Victoria no longer wishes to progress this 
request. EMA is however still awaiting the fourth request for assistance that was advised last evening that relates to 
support for testing. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Assistant Director, Planning and Engagement  
Crisis & Security Management Branch 
Security & Resilience Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  | M:+61  | E: @homeaffairs.gov.au 
 

From: Andrew S Crisp (DJCS) @justice.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 25 June 2020 12:31 PM 
To: @homeaffairs.gov.au>;  

@scc.vic.gov.au>; @homeaffairs.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au;  

@homeaffairs.gov.au>;  @emv.vic.gov.au>;  
@justice.vic.gov.au>;  @justice.vic.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Good afternoon all, 
 
Based on changing operational and resourcing requirements I am writing to advise you that Victoria no longer 
wishes to progress RFA 15, the request for up to 850 resources to support our hotel quarantine operation (Op 
Soteria). 
 
Thank you for your efforts in progressing this request and as always, we sincerely appreciate the support of EMA 
and the ADF. 
 
Regards, 
 
Andrew 
 
 
Andrew Crisp APM 
Emergency Management Commissioner  
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Emergency Management Victoria 
Level 23, 121 Exhibition Street, Melbourne 3000  
Ph +61  | E @emv.vic.gov.au 
 
EA:  |  Ph +61 3  | E @emv.vic.gov.au 
www.emv.vic.gov.au  

     
Working in conjunction with Communities,  
Government, Agencies and Business 
 
This office is based on the land of the Traditional Owners, the people of the Kulin Nations.  
We acknowledge their history, culture and Elders both past and present.  
 

From:  @homeaffairs.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:52 PM 
To:  @scc.vic.gov.au>; @homeaffairs.gov.au>;  

@defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au; Andrew S Crisp (DJCS) 

@justice.vic.gov.au>;  @homeaffairs.gov.au>;  
@homeaffairs.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Victorian Request for Assistance -  RFA015 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Good evening SCC, 
 
Defence has accepted all tasks as per  RFA015 without cost recovery. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Assistant Director, Planning and Engagement  
Crisis & Security Management Branch 
Security & Resilience Group 
Department of Home Affairs 
P: 02  | M:+61  | E @homeaffairs.gov.au  
 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

UNCLASSIFIED 

 

From:  @scc.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 8:03 PM 
To: homeaffairs.gov.au>; defence.gov.au> 
Cc:  @defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au;  
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